Questions and Answers (7) Regarding 
NRA2-38102-DXG

Q19:  Under Appendix E, Paragraph f. Exhibit 6, (i), the NRA states, "The offeror shall use the sample CTO's to propose direct labor for the contract". Should we use Appendix A, Technical Description, as well as our Technical Proposal to propose direct labor? Or, is the sample CTO mentioned, available elsewhere?

A19:  Yes, offerors shall use Appendix A, Technical Description, as well as their own proposal to propose direct labor.  The NRA reference to Sample CTOs in Appendix E is an error and should be disregarded.  There are no Sample CTOs available for this solicitation.

Q19: Under Appendix E, Paragraph m, Facilities Capitol Cost of Money, How can I obtain NASA FAR Supplement 1815.970-4?

A19: The corrected NASA FAR Supplement cite is 1815.404-471-5, Facilities Capital Cost of Money.  The website to access the NASA FAR Supplement is:  http://www.hq.nasa.gov/office/procurement/regs/nfstoc.htm
Q20:  What period of performance should we estimate through? Is it 58 months after contract award or 5 years (60 months) after contract award?

A20:  See Q&A Set #5, Question 7.   The period of performance should be estimated for a total of 5 years (60 months) from the date of contract award.

Q21:  The Past Performance Questionnaire assumes that you have been in the business of accepting contracts.  How would a consultant who is, for example retiring from the FAA, get this filled out?

A21:  The questionnaires are required on Major Subcontractors.  If the consultant is considered a “major” subcontractor in accordance with the definition provided in Appendix E, Paragraph j, Schedule of Subcontracts (in excess of $500,000), but is unable to provide 3 past performance references as requested in Appendix B, Paragraph (o), in accordance with FAR 15.305, the following shall be noted, “in the case of an offeror without a record of relevant past performance or for whom information on past performance is not available, the offeror may not be evaluated favorably or unfavorably on past performance.”

Q22:  We have performed 3 contracts for NASA but all as a sub to another contractor.  Does that contractor fill out three forms?  Most government laboratories work primarily for their government sponsor, under one huge contract.  Will you accept task evaluations which are not tied to contract numbers?

A22:  As a sub to another contractor, the prime contractor should be requested to fill out the questionnaires on its subcontractor’s performance.  If the tasks are unique and separable under that one large contract, three separate forms may be submitted on each individual task indicating the nature of the task and the subcontractor’s performance under each separate task.  The prime may enlist the assistance of various task monitors under that umbrella contract to provide the evaluation of the subcontractor’s performance.

Q23:  Several of the exhibits include a period titled “Phase-in Period”.  What is the definition of that period?

A23:  The Phase-in Period is typically used in on-site support service contracts where the previous contractor is phasing out and the successful offeror is phasing in.  As this period is not applicable in this situation, offerors are instructed to ignore references to the Phase-in Period on the Cost Schedules and Exhibits.

Q24: I have attempted to access site:  www.aatt-concept.org 

and get response that access is denied from my IP address.  IP address is 

same as on interested parties list.  As information is required to 

complete proposal, please investigate to determine problem and restore access.

A24:  The website has been taken off line. It is because of the security issues. 
The website will not be available until they have removed some of the data 

on the website. It may be a month or two.  If there is any particular information that an offeror needs from the website, requests will be handled through the contracting officer on this procurement.  Emails are preferred.

Q25:  Appendix E states that the actual forms for the cost and pricing information are attached to the NRA, but I haven't located them.  Please tell me where these forms (.xls spreadsheets) can be found. 

A25: The pricing forms are found at the website that contain the solicitation.  Click on the “Solicitation button” and when it opens you will find the Pricing Exhibits and Schedules  included within that “button”.  The website for the solicitation is:  

http://nais.msfc.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/EPS/bizops.cgi?gr=D&pin=21
--End of Q&A#7--

